Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: ??: FW: Paten Wireless Technology Inc. , FCC ID: O3L-PT-2004-MS, Assessment NO.: AN0O5T4796, Notice#1

From: amanda@ccsemc.com.tw

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2005 6:51 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: ??: FW: Paten Wireless Technology Inc. , FCC ID: O3L-PT-2004-MS, Assessment NO.: AN05T4796, Notice#1

Question #1: The G ant Code for Paten Wreless is 3L, instead of 03L, Please revise all the
related exhibits to correct this error.

Ans: There two look so similar so | considered it as "0". Please refer the attachment.

Best Regards,

The itens indicated above must be subnitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.

Al so, please note that partial responses increase processing tinme and should not be submtted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address
listed bel ow the nane of the sender.

5/18/2005



